36236 Federal Register/Vol. 85, No. 115/Monday, June 15, 2020/ Notices
PHA num A rate B rate PHA num A rate B rate I(':\IJERNSASTQNAL TRADE
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63.66 59.41 56.16 52.43 o
63.66 59.41 55.80 5008 [Investigation No. 337-TA-1198]
57.04 53.24
79.98 74.65 gg:gg 22:82 Certain Spa Pumps, Jet Pump
78.86 73.60 92.99 8679 Housings, Pedicure Spas, Components
57.04 53.24 61.89 57.77 Thereof, and Products Containing the
116.27 108.53 56.16 50.43 Same; Commission Determination Not
71.53 66.76 56.72 5093 To Review an Initial Determination
g;-g‘; 22-3‘1‘ 56.72 5293 Granting an Unopposed Motion To
57.87 54.01 55.80 52.08 Term!natg the Investlgathn; ]
57.04 53.04 66.70 62.26 Termination of the Investigation
78.86 73.60 55.80 52.08 . ;
116.97 108.53 55.80 52.08 AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
57.04 53.04 55.80 50.08 Commission.
64.29 60.00 55.80 52.08 ACTION: Notice.
64.29 60.00 55.80 52.08 . )
57.04 53.24 66.70 62.26 SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
116.27 108.53 55.80 52.08 the U.S. International Trade
79.98 74.65 55.80 52.08 Commission has determined not to
57.18 53.36 60.94 56.87 review an initial determination (“ID”’)
57.04 53.24 55.91 52.18 (Order No. 5) of the presiding
gggg gggg 55.80 52.08 administrative law judge (“ALJ”)
78.86 73.60 68.98 64.37 grant.ing an unpppospd motion to
64.29 60.00 g?gg gggg terminate the investigation based on
57.84 53.99 56-72 52'93 withdrawal of the complaint.
116.27 108.53 55-80 52.08 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
71.53 66.76 ] ‘08 Amanda Pitcher Fisherow, Esq., Office
100.63 93.93 55.80 52.08
55.80 50.08 oOf the General Counsel, U.S.
ggg; %;g 56.16 52.43 International Trade Commission, 500 E
87.07 81.45 74.24 69.29 Street SW, Washington, DC 20436,
86.40 80.64 66.70 62.26 telephone (202) 205-2737. Copies of
80.89 75.50 61.89 57.77 mnon-confidential documents filed in
98.31 91.76 55.80 52.08 connection with this investigation may
80.89 75.50 55.80 52.08 be viewed on the Commission’s
81.76 76.31 55.80 52.08  electronic docket (EDIS) at https://
98.31 91.76 55.80 52.08  edjs.usitc.gov. For help accessing EDIS,
]82]3 gggg gggg 2282 please email EDIS3Help@usitc.gov.
93.79 87.54 6126 5717 Genera.l 11}f0rmat10n concerning the
87.76 81.90 55.80 5208 Commission may also be obtained by
90.17 84.18 56.41 5pga Accessing its internet server at https://
106.19 99.09 55.80 5008 WWww.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired
72.30 67.48 55.80 5008 persons are advised that information on
87.03 81.22 55.80 5008 this matter can be obtained by
1g?;g gggg 75.74 70.69 Conte_lcting the Commission’s TDD
8144 76.00 61.09 57.02 terminal on (202) 205-1810.
67.67 63.16 62.44 58.28 SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
68.89 64.30 59.94 55.94 Commission instituted this investigation
87.76 81.90 63.13 58.91  on May 11, 2020, based on a complaint
72.30 67.48 63.80 59.54 " filed by Luraco Health & Beauty, LLC of
81.92 76.45 65.66 61.29  Arlington, Texas (“Complainant™). 85
103.11 96.21 59.94 55.94  pR 27762 (May 11, 2020). The
100.81 94.08 64.05 59.78 lai 1 ted. all
93.79 87.54 58.81 5489 Complaint as supplemented, alleges
106.19 99.09 58.81 549 Violations of section 337 of the Tariff
8517 70.49 60.03 56.04 Actof 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C.
96.90 90.43 58.81 5489 1337, based upon the importation into
90.17 84.18 60.03 56.04 the United States, the sale for
81.57 76.14 62.44 58.08 importation, and the sale within the
88.55 82.65 59.94 55.94 United States after importation of
92.17 86.02 59.94 55.94 certain spa pumps, jet pump housings,
83.87 78.27 58.81 54.89 pedicure spas, components thereof, and
74.16 69.21 86.18 80.44 products containing same by reason of
gg;g gggg 69.31 64.69 infringement of certain claims in U.S.
7404 69.29 103.83 96.92  Patent No. 9,926,933; U.S. Patent No.
63.82 59.56 69.31 64.69 D622,736; U.S. Patent No. D751,723;
56.72 52.93 and U.S. Patent No. 10,451,071. The
92.99 86.79 [FRDoc. 202012801 Filed 6-12-20; 8:45 am] complaint, as amended, further alleges
55.80 52.08 BILLING CODE 4210-67-P that a domestic industry exists. The
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notice of investigation named as
respondents GTP International Corp. of
Dallas, Texas; Lac Long U.S., Inc. of
Westminster, California; Lac Long Co.
Ltd. of Long An, Vietnam; and Alfalfa
Nail Supply, Inc., Baton Rouge,
Louisiana. Id. The Office of Unfair
Import Investigations was also named as
a party to the investigation. Id.

On May 19, 2020, Complainant
moved to withdraw the complaint and
to stay the procedural schedule. No one
filed a response to the motion.

On May 22, 2020, the presiding ALJ
issued Order No. 5, terminating the
investigation based on withdrawal of
the complaint. The ALJ notes that the
motion is granted, inter alia, because
granting the motion is in the public
interest. No petitions for review were
filed.

The Commission has determined not
to review the subject ID. This
investigation is terminated.

The Commission vote for this
determination took place on June 9,
2020.

The authority for the Commission’s
determination is contained in section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in part
210 of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part
210).

While temporary remote operating
procedures are in place in response to
COVID-19, the Office of the Secretary is
not able to serve parties that have not
retained counsel or otherwise provided
a point of contact for electronic service.
Accordingly, pursuant to Commission
Rule §§201.16(a) and 210.7(a)(1) (19
CFR 201.16(a), 210.7(a)(1)), the
Commission orders that the
Complainant(s) complete service for any
party/parties without a method of
electronic service noted on the attached
Certificate of Service and shall file proof
of service on the Electronic Document
Information System (EDIS).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: June 9, 2020.

Lisa Barton,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2020-12833 Filed 6—12—20; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DATES: Registered bulk manufacturers of
the affected basic class(es), and
applicants therefore, may file written
comments on or objections to the
issuance of the proposed registration on
or before July 15, 2020. Such persons
may also file a written request for a
hearing on the application on or before
July 15, 2020.

ADDRESSES: Written comments should
be sent to: Drug Enforcement
Administration, Attention: DEA Federal
Register Representative/DPW, 8701
Morrissette Drive, Springfield, Virginia
22152. All requests for a hearing must
be sent to: Drug Enforcement
Administration, Attn: Administrator,
8701 Morrissette Drive, Springfield,
Virginia 22152. All requests for a
hearing should also be sent to: (1) Drug
Enforcement Administration, Attn:
Hearing Clerk/OALJ, 8701 Morrissette
Drive, Springfield, Virginia 22152; and
(2) Drug Enforcement Administration,
Attn: DEA Federal Register
Representative/DPW, 8701 Morrissette
Drive, Springfield, Virginia 22152.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: In
accordance with 21 CFR 1301.34(a), this
is notice that on May 25, 2020, VHG
Labs DBA LGC Standards, 3 Perimeter
Road, Manchester, New Hampshire
03103, applied to be registered as an
importer of the following basic class(es)
of controlled substances:

Controlled substance Eggg Schedule
Norfentanyl (N-phenyl-N- 8366 | Il

(piperidin-4-yl)

propionamide).
Methadone intermediate 9254 | Il
Morphine ......ccccocvrieenne. 9300 | II
Thebaine ........ccoccvveeeeenne 9333 | Il

The company plans to import the
listed controlled substances for sale to
research facilities for drug testing and
analysis. No other activities for these
drug codes are authorized for this
registration.

William T. McDermott,

Assistant Administrator.

[FR Doc. 2020-12858 Filed 6—12-20; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-09-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Drug Enforcement Administration
[Docket No. DEA-664]

Importer of Controlled Substances
Application: VHG Labs DBA LGC
Standards

ACTION: Notice of application.

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Proposed
Consent Decree Under The
Comprehensive Environemental
Response, Compensation and Liability
Act

On June 8, 2020, the Department of
Justice lodged a proposed Consent
Decree with the United States District

Court for the District of Montana in the
lawsuit entitled United States v.
Atlantic Richfield Company, et al., Civil
Action No. Civil Action No. CV-89-39—
BU-SEH.

The proposed Consent Decree would
resolve claims the United States and
State of Montana have brought pursuant
to Section 107(a) of the Comprehensive
Environmental Response,
Compensation, and Liability Act, 42
U.S.C. 9607(a), against the Atlantic
Richfield Company and the City and
County of Butte Silver Bow (“BSB”’)
related to the Butte Priority Soils
Operable Unit.

The Consent Decree requires Atlantic
Richfield to remove contaminated mine
tailings in numerous locations in and
near Butte, Montana, capture and treat
certain contaminated groundwater, and
construct stormwater retention basins to
protect surface waters from
contaminated runoff. In addition,
Atlantic Richfield will pay EPA $3.5
million for past costs, $11.2 million in
future oversight costs, and $20.5 million
to the State of Montana to undertake
certain remedial and restoration actions.
BSB will implement stormwater control
and operation and maintenance
activities with funding from Atlantic
Richfield. The Consent Decree also
requires certain federal agencies to pay
$10 million of EPA’s past costs to
resolve Atlantic Richfield’s
counterclaims. The Consent Decree
provides Defendants and certain related
persons covenants not to sue relating to
the BPSOU under Sections 106, 107(a)
and 113(f) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. 9606,
9607(a) and 9613(f); Sections 3004(u)
and (v), 3008 and 7003 of RCRA, 42
U.S.C. 6924(u) and (v), 6928 and 6973;
and Sections 309(b), 311 and 504 of the
Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. 1319(b),
1321 and 1364.

The publication of this notice opens
a period for public comment on the
Consent Decree. Comments should be
addressed to the Office of the Assistant
Attorney General, Environment and
Natural Resources Division, and should
refer to United States and State of
Montana v. Atlantic Richfield Company,
et al., D.]. Ref. No. 90—-11-2-430. All
comments must be submitted no later
than thirty (30) days after the
publication date of this notice.
Comments may be submitted either by
email or by mail:

To submit .

comments: Send them to:

By email ....... pubcomment-ees.enrd @
usdoj.gov.
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